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DOCUMENT:  P:\27024\PROJECT DOCUMENTATION\FIRE\RELOCATED FIRE TANK LETTER\R_LE_001.DOCX (DQ) 
 

ENQUIRIES: DAVID QUIGLEY 

PROJECT NO: 27024 

7 March 2017 

Lend Lease (Haymarket) Pty Limited 
Level 4, The Bond  
MILLERS POINT NSW 2000 
 

Attention: Matthew Kennedy  

Dear Sir 
 
RE: RELOCATED FIRE WATER STORAGE TANK FOR THE NORTH EAST PLOT 

DEVELOPMENT AT DARLING SQUARE 

The relocated Fire Water Storage Tank for the North East Plot Development at Darling Square has been 
sized in accordance with the requirements of AS 2118.6-2012 Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systems – Part 6: 
Combined Sprinkler and Hydrant Systems in Multistorey Buildings. 
 
Access Requirements for the Fire Water Storage Tank for the North East Plot Development at Darling 
Square are in line with the requirements of AS 2304-2011 Water Storage Tanks for Fire Protection 
Systems. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 

 
David Quigley  
for Wood & Grieve Engineers 
 


